nnN Coyvcm Dixon
chives Harding University

Special CollecQoXs Scholar Works at Harding
Student Association Archives and Special Collections
1-5-1965

Student Association Council Meeting Minutes, 01-05-1965

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association

Recommended Citation
Student Association. (1965). Student Association Council Meeting Minutes, 01-05-1965. Retrieved from
https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/211

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by
the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at

Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student

Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar HA G
Works at Harding. For more information, please contact e R.])RLN e
scholarworks@harding.edu. ’



https://scholarworks.harding.edu/
https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association
https://scholarworks.harding.edu/archives_special_coll
https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association?utm_source=scholarworks.harding.edu%2Fstu-association%2F211&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/211?utm_source=scholarworks.harding.edu%2Fstu-association%2F211&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
mailto:scholarworks@harding.edu
http://www.harding.edu/
http://www.harding.edu/

S.A. MINUTES

January 5, 1965

A short devotional opened the first meeting of the new year,
Mike, Eileen, and Darwin wére absent,

The minutes of the previous meeting were read by Doris and approved.

Linda reported that the layout for the spring semester calendar
of events was almost completed,

Kathy said that the judges for the Dolly Drive had made certain
suggestions for judging criteria in the future., Dave ask her to write
them down and place them in her folder so they will be available for
consideration by next year's council,

Dre. Gilliam asked David about the sale of the Student Directories,
Dave said he had not yet checked with Richard concerning the final outcome,
The suecess of the project was not as well received} as the council had
hoped for,

Dave explained that the services of the Lost and Found cabinet
were not very effective at present, He said he would talk to Richard
about making the services more beneficial and available,

Dave asked the council if they would like to have a mixer for
new students of the spring semester. The suggestion was well favored;
the time will be set later.

Dave said the council would meet with NCATE coordinators on January 13,
at 1345 to answer and ask gquestions pertinent to Harding's academic life.

Dave said that several students had suggested the S.A. sponsor

a means of emphasizing basketball before the season ends. The council



talked this over and discussed the ideas of half time entertdinment

and a basketball queen. Tﬁey decided that the queen ideag was not
possible now and that entertainment at an exciting game would be almost
anticlimatic. Linda suggested that the clubs wit together‘for one

of the games and hawe a contest to see which could yell the loudest.

She also sﬁggested the idea of a varsity-faculty game. The council

liked thié idea, so Ken and Linda were appointed to talk to Coach Groover
about it. A Parent's Day with recognition at a baskelball game was

also discussed but dismissed.

This led to another discussion on the recogniticn ofléfaduates'
parents. Minature diplomas and a Parents! Tea were suggested. Dave
asked Jim to investigate the possibilities,

Doris said that many students had approached her concerning our
lyceum series, Thesé students have said that they would prefer fewer,
better quality lycemms rather than several uninteresting programs.

None of the council knew the means of selecting the lyceum series, so
David séid he would talk to Br. Moore about this., Dwayne suggested

a student representative be on the selection committee. This will be
recommended. Hollis mentioned that it would also be nice if we had
exchange enterainment from other Arkansas cobleges.

Some students have said that they would like to have fruit machines
in the dorms andfor fruit sold in the student center., This suggestion
will be discussed with Lott Tucker.

Kathy mentioned the probiem of overcrowdedmess in the giris' Dorms,
This is a persistant problem and there seemsvto be nothing that the

council can do about it.



Jim said that it had been mentioned to him that many of the clubs
were displeased by the approach made asking them to plnge $500,00 to
furnish ahroom in the alumni building. (e money would be raised
among the club's alumni.) The students were objecting to the manner
in which it was done. Other council members also expressed a dislike
of other pressure techniques that have ‘been used in the past to raise
mohey o

FoiloWing ‘ﬁhe gripes, the council had a very serious discussion
on loyalty to our élma maters Many times we do not stop to think
how muck wer-are indebted to others. The council recognized that many
private schools had a tremendous alumni endowment., For some reason
thej\réy{;x\nni of Harding do not feel any obligation. Hollis suggested
that perﬁaps student speeches on "What Harding Has Done for Me" and
BISON editorials might be effective ways of instilling a feeling of
loyalty into students. Another suggestion was to ask Bwother Black
to present a lesson which WouldVihfluential in creating positive attitudes,
While on this discussion, Dwayne said he had often thought about the
possibilities of presenting a chapel program in honor of Dr. Benson.
The council was very enthuaiastic about this suggestion. Plans will
be made for it during the second semester. -

Dave set Feb. 2 as the date for the final discussion and de€ision
on the Rule Clarification projecte.

The council agreed on Feb., 15 as a deadline date for the opening
of the new game room (Emerald Hoom projéct). We will have to work hard!

The council will not me_ét the week of finals.,

The meeting was adjourned.



	Student Association Council Meeting Minutes, 01-05-1965
	Recommended Citation

	A:\Working Station\Paige H's File\SA Papers\Minutes 1964-65 Original, Not Carbon\Originals\1965-1-5.pdf

